
From: Daniel Lazaro dlazaro@osisoft.com
Subject: Re: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fledge TSC email Vote

Date: 18 March 2021 at 15:29
To: tom tom@dianomic.com, Doug Orr doug@dianomic.com
Cc: Bill Hunt bill@dianomic.com, mark mark@dianomic.com, Ashwin Gopalakrishnan ashwin@dianomic.com

+1 Approve
 
From: Tom Arthur <tom@dianomic.com>
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2021 at 7:39 AM
To: Doug Orr <doug@dianomic.com>
Cc: Bill Hunt <bill@dianomic.com>, mark <mark@dianomic.com>, Ashwin
Gopalakrishnan <ashwin@dianomic.com>, Daniel Lazaro
<dlazaro@osisoft.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fledge TSC email Vote
 
Caution: This email came from outside the company.

+1 Approve
Tom

Tom Arthur
CEO

 
 
 
On Thu, Mar 18, 2021 at 7:37 AM Doug Orr <doug@dianomic.com> wrote:

Yes
 
On Thu, Mar 18, 2021 at 7:49 AM Bill Hunt <bill@dianomic.com> wrote:

Yes
 
On Thu, Mar 18, 2021, 6:45 AM Mark Riddoch <mark@dianomic.com> wrote:

Hello TSC voting members,
 
As part of receiving a contribution of a north plugin for Fledge for the time
series database I would like to propose that we add Carl Albright of Casne,
who are making that contribution, as a committer to the fledge-north-timeseries
repository. It requires a majority TSC vote to permit the addition of a new
committer to a fledge-iot repository.
 
Please respond with Yes, No or abstain to the email to signify your willingness
to add Carl to the committer list. Carl’s GitHub ID is cargabright
 
Thanks
Mark Riddoch
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Mark Riddoch
Fledge TSC Chair


